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Mr, S.R. Morss
R~3
Bradford, lassachusetts

Dear lir. Morss:

We are in receipt of your reception report on our
regularly monthly frequency check and rind your
report very complete and accurate.

At this time, we have no regular verirication report
that we can send you. Please accept this letter

as a verification.

Thank you for your fine report and we would appreciate
any other future comments that you might make.

Very truly yours,
ASHLAND BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

Clarsnce Weaver
Chief Engineer



